AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday August 1, 2024 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www.actc-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at (209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Zoom Conferencing option:  https://us02web.zoom.us/i/82833478711?pwd=dW5zVzB3ZFF2S0h2VzRad{BSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode: 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted

by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, June 2024

Ridership Analysis, June 2024

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, June 2024
Vehicle Maintenance Report, June 2024

Performance Report, June 2024

Budget/Expenditure Report, June 2024

Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

Nookwh -~

8. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

¢ Information regarding Money Market account through Bank of Marin

e Update regarding battery core charges on May claims list

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. AT Committee Appointments: Discussion and possible action relative to staff report
10. Approve Monthly Claims List

11. Future Agenda ltems




Amador Transit Agenda (Continued) August 1, 2024

CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government code
§54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957) real estate negotiations/acquisitions
(pursuant to Government Code §54956.8) and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code

§54956.9). Following Closed Session, the Board will announce any reportable final action taken in Open
Session.

A. Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager

11.  Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT

Draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
June 6, 2024 —10:15 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew-Board of Supervisors, Chairman (via Zoom Conferencing)
Steve McLean- City of Jackson, Vice Chairman (acting Chairman)
Brian Oneto (alternate for John Plasse-Citizen at Large)

Susan Bragstad- City of Amador City

Dan Riordan-City of Sutter Creek

Richard Forster-Board of Supervisors

Absent:
None

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Analyst/Recording Clerk

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad, and unanimously
carried to approve the agenda.

Ayes: McLean, Crew, Bragstad, Forster, Oneto, Riordan
Noes: None
Absent:  None

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):

#1. Board Minutes, May 2024: Director Forster noted the reason he was absent was due to a
conflicting California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Finance Corporation meeting, and he
asked to have the minutes reflect that.

#5. Performance Report, April 2024: Director Riordan stated he noticed under the Costs section, all
of the costs for April are significantly lower than the rest of the year, and asked which element
caused that. Ms. Amarant replied March was much higher than usual due to 4™ quarter payments
for CalPERS liability, insurance, etc. showing April much less as those larger payments are not
going out. Director Riordan commented even the Year-to-Date costs are much lower and should be
reviewed to determine why it is so much lower. Ms. Amarant responded it may also be due to the
increased farebox ratio and passenger count this year. Director Forster noted the graphs under
Consent Agenda #2. Ridership Analysis does show that ridership went up and down consistently
over the years at certain periods of time. Ms. Amarant replied yes, spring break, summer vacation,
and special events affect those trends substantially.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 06/06/24



AMADOR TRANSIT

Draft

Motion: It was moved by Director Riordan, seconded by Director Crew, and unanimously
carried to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: McLean, Crew, Bragstad, Forster, Oneto, Riordan
Noes: None
Absent: None

#8. AT General Manager Report (Informational Only)-Update on opening a Money Market
account for Amador Transit Operating Revenues per Finance Committee recommendation:
Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. She stated opening a money market account allows for
more fluidity verses a certificate of deposit (CD), and collects interest on the funding. Ms. Amarant
noted this was also initially brought forward due to the turnaround time of grant reimbursements,
as that does affect the operating account expenses.

Director Forster stated, as a public agency, we should not be paying a money manager to care for
public funds when we can utilize a bank that does not make a commission to perform the same
function. Directors agreed to explore options through local banks like Bank of Marin. Ms. Amarant
stated she will further research on this item and will bring it back to the August meeting.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

#9. Review and approve Fiscal Year (FY) 24/25 Budget: Ms. Amarant stated, at the Finance
Committee’s request, staff has revised the budget format in an effort to make it simpler. Ms.
Amarant then reviewed her staff report. She noted, regarding the State Transit Assistance (STA)
funding in the amount of $493,000, the Finance Committee directed AT staff to move that into the
operating revenue account to lower AT’s request of the Local Transportation Fund (LTF) which
will be $543,325.

Director Forster asked why the Sacramento contract revenue of $85,000 does not have a cost
increase over the years. Ms. Amarant replied the contract was setup through 2025 at $75 per hour
in addition to reimbursement of fuel costs which fluctuates throughout the year. She added she has
received feedback from SacDOT that they may be open to renewing the contract in 2025.

Director Oneto highlighted a substantial increase under line item 52250-Legal Counsel, and asked
why that has changed. Ms. Amarant asked to further discuss that under Closed Session. Director
Oneto then asked why line item 54100-AT Water/Sewer/Garbage reads “rate increase” but the
amount budgeted did not change. Ms. Amarant replied the increase happened in the prior fiscal
years and is expected to remain at $5,000. Director Oneto also asked why staff would expect line
item 56100-Liability and Property Insurance Damage insurance to decrease. Ms. Amarant
responded that is an estimate received in addition to an overage from the current year which will is
applied as a credit for FY 24/25.

Mr. Gedney stated the Finance Committee, Ms. Amarant, and himself had meetings regarding the
budget and as Director Plasse is not in attendance today, he would like to speak on his behalf
particularly regarding the STA. He stated there was a significant change that was made this year.
He explained the STA is funding received through the Transportation Development Act, which has
the restriction that ACTC is required to make a finding every year that AT’s increasing budget stays
within the Consumer Price Index (CPI). If it does, we can make a finding that the STA funding can
be used for operating purposes. However, if the budget increases year to year are exceeding the
CPI, then we have to make a finding that the funding will be restricted for capital purchases only

Amador Transit Minutes 2 06/06/24



AMADOR TRANSIT
Draft

(bus purchases). Mr. Gedney stated what has been happening, the STA funding was not being
itemized in the AT budget every year as an operating revenue source. Instead, it was being received
and placed in the reserves account. He stated this has been an issue with the audits over the last
seven years where these funds would be in the reserves and we were trying to get some structure
with those reserve funds. What was agreed a few years ago was to take those funds and restrict them
in capital reserve accounts for equipment, vehicles, and property to match the depreciation schedule
that the CPA came up with for the audit each year. Because there was a residual amount, some of
the STA funds became available as reserve funds. In this year’s budget, there are $493,000 in STA
funds apportioned to Transit, but only $232,000 (about half) is allocated directly toward the
depreciation schedule. Mr. Gedney clarified when Ms. Amarant stated “the Finance Committee
directed AT staff to move that (STA) into the operating revenue account to lower AT’s request of
the Local Transportation Fund,” it was not to reduce the amount of LTF used specifically. The
purpose was to account for that revenue in a line item in the budget. Then, in the expense side of
the budget to show that, of the $493,000 allocation, $260,000 is being used for operating expenses
while the balance is allocated toward depreciation. What was found in the audit was that the money
in reserves was being pulled back in to the operating budget to cover operating expense shortfalls.
He stated we have been trying to figure out how to clearly account for that, which was finally
determined at the last Finance Committee meeting.

Director Riordan stated this mechanism and showing these funds as revenue in the creation of the
budget will in the ongoing, make it easier to track performance and at the end of the year make it
easier to reconcile the end of year audit with the month to month that we are looking at.

Ms. Amarant clarified that LTF funding does not go into reserves, rather it goes into the operating
checking account, as that is what it is for. The STA does go into reserves to build up reserves for
fleet, equipment, or building maintenance, but LTF does go directly into the checking account every
month.

Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Director Riordan, and unanimously
carried to approve the FY 24/25 Amador Transit Budget.

Ayes: McLean, Crew, Bragstad, Forster, Oneto, Riordan
Noes: None
Absent: None

#10. Resolution #24-03-Approve AT’s State Transit Assistance (STA) Claim for FY 24/25:
Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad, and unanimously
carried to approve Resolution 24-03 State Transit Assistance Claim.

Ayes: McLean, Crew, Bragstad, Forster, Oneto, Riordan
Noes: None
Absent:None

#11. Resolution #24-04-Approve AT’s Local Transportation Fund (LTF) Claim for 24/25:
Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report.

Motion: It was moved by Director Oneto, seconded by Director Riordan, and unanimously
carried to approve Resolution 24-04 Local Transportation Fund Claim.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 06/06/24



AMADOR TRANSIT

Draft
Ayes: McLean, Crew, Bragstad, Forster, Oneto, Riordan
Noes: None
Absent: None

#12. Approve Monthly Claims List: Ms. Amarant noted there is a revised claims list for review.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Oneto, and unanimously
carried to approve revised claims list.

Ayes: McLean, Bragstad, Oneto, Plasse, Riordan
Noes: None
Absent: Forster

Under discussion, Director Oneto noted there are 16 battery core charges shown under line item
53300-Vehicle Maintenance-Repair Parts, but no initial purchase of 16 batteries. Ms. Amarant
replied she will review this and bring the information back.

#13. Future Agenda Items:
e Battery Core
e CalPERS question follow-up from audit

Closed Session: At 10:45 a.m. Vice Chairman McLean called for a Closed Session as noticed:
Conference - Pending or Potential Litigation-Pursuant to Government Code Section §54956.9
Presenter: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager. At 11:48 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned
the closed session of AT and reported an update was provided.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 11:49 a.m. the Vice Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, August 1, 2024 at
9:00 a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 4 06/06/24



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
JUNE
FY 23/24 Service Days
20

Sacramento 178
Upcountry 326
Plymouth 250
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 370
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 431
lone 209
Dial-A-Ride 1,348

Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 3,112
AV. DAILY 156

ADULT 779

SENIOR 242

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,847
YOUTH 144
Non-Revenue-PCA 80
Non-Revenue - Child 9
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 80
Wheelchair 120

Bicycles 24

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
$7 Day Passes Sold 3

Cash Fares $2,193.54

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 722
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 252
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 14

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 -

Mileage
Revenue miles 25,061
Non-Revenue miles 1,916



V2/€T Ad == €C/2C Ad—+ CC/LC Ad= = 12/0C Ad=—o— 0C/61 Ad ==

0SL'L

(%90
A

wez | £202/220Z
wo.uf

osLe abupbys %
0sz's vcoc unf

05.'c S
_ 2|

05Z'y
3
- oSy )
052's N
0S.'S 3
S
052'9 S
05.‘9 v
d

05z'2

¥202/€20¢ JV3iA TVOSId ¥¢0¢ sunr

LISNVYLl J4OAVINV SISATVNY dIHS¥3a



1200

1000

151

ll”“’

5-5

JUNE

3 82 8 74 g7 g7 78

fJUNE

6-5

1348




w xox MmO 2 mMmwmw uv > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS FY 23/24
June 2024
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH = 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
September 2023 60 53 62 62 237
October 2023 61 53 62 59 235
November 2023 45 57 51 56 209
December 2023 47 54 42 56 199
January 2024 50 65 49 64 228
February 2024 36 53 50 64 203
March 2024 32 38 45 47 162
April 2024 31 40 55 a4 170
May 2024 30 32 49 46 157
June 2024 42 51 35 50 178
Average Pass/day
Month of June 2024 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 4.1
20|Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50

Rz ﬁsﬁﬁﬁwmum%}“
-

JUL AUG SEP ocT

e=@=FY 19/20 ==@==FY 20/21

NOV

DEC

e=@==FY 21/22

JAN

FEB

=@=FY 22/23

MAR APR

FY 23/24

MAY

JUN



1£'981'1$ 00'0.5$ 0.S$ ¥14/52/50Z padis ¢ - g Ainp §loc- .0
11°0/€$ juswiubiy pue Y¥1/S2/S0Z sail ¢ 810¢C - 90
02'8v8$ 69€9Y0r # AUl suyeH padejdal dwnd pue yoes buuaslg 610C-01
000$ 8z yjuow ay} 10} abesyiy
HA 3NN3AIN-NON
v JabBuassed-¢
0d0 JabBuey piod 8661
00°0 ISHLLL (seb) coL# MY1
€8'798'11$ cVLLLS SJIYAA [93UM |93} 193]S | gloz -2l
G1'619C8  G'61/02/SZT SIIL 9 8L0z-¢l
25'92¢$ ysem 1ed 0} o0} pue sfusjjeq z pade|day 6102 - 20
S0SSEYS  Josuss 1937 WY Bunjelap 901y SUOISSIWT G| /8YE # 9J10AUI lleday 610C -0l
ST9¥9T  abueyo |10 YIm Z86¥ZS # ‘AUl pi1od Beidna Aq pedejdas oqun 2c0e - S0
06°28¢€$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem-z mau pajjeisu] 220¢ - 60
11'682'1$  eyepdn weiboid €20Z -0l
SUOISSIWS UB Pa||BISul pue aAjeA ¥ 3 A)ney paoe|day - pio4 9)eT uos|o4 s,uyeH
18 tpuopy au a0y abeaniN
€.°691% HA INNIAIH-NON
- Jabuassed-¢
000 (seb) yx¥ 0s¥d 5102
€691 18}y |8n4 pue g-INd ¥20Z - 90 00'¢ 188°Ge Z0Ll# Myl doys
00'vvL'e$ 00'1G1$ lojeussyje pade|dey G102 - 60
00'evL'L$ juawubije ‘s1ojol Juoly pauwin} ‘Sdl ¥ "9LH/S.L/6Z2Z ‘Sau ¢ 9oe|day gL0Z -0l
€L291L$ JUBI00D JO UOj[eD) | ‘}|2q ulew pue ‘}aq QY Jejsouuay) ‘dwnd jsjepp pesejdey 6102- 10
Y AA% ] 8Z/201 # SOAIOAUI J0}00p SSB|6 Mopuim Jau102 Y| paocejday 6102 - 90
20'¥8ES 10}JEB|NWINJO. pue agn} aduuQ | 10ssaidwo)d J/Y 2oz - €0
190000$  9L¥/G2/S2Z SaIn # doe|day €202 - 20
GE'GLES Jojoo( SSE|D - ssejb palyspuIm Yy 202 - G0
00'0$ o UUoI 8y Joj abealIy
T HA 3NN3AZH-NON
Jabuassed-g
0d0 ueqINgng A3Yd $0
00'0 seest (seb) LoLE ML
18092
annre v2/ez Ad SYNOH
m>_hwmw=:u 40 Yyuop (Aeag ui) 610z AIne 2ouis pawopad g1 Buipasoxg sqor sajeq yivd3ay msﬂmwmw.&whmuo NOLLI¥9S3d FTOIHIA
o oz Anp 1033809 $20Z ANNC 40 YIUON 10} pauLiouad adueusjulepy V101 ;




£TY8T'TS .'€92 mUmQ pue J0jol juol4 6102 -0l
06°/8€$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem Z mau pajjelsu| 220z - 60
VAN 743 (100 pue sbnid yieds padejday €202- 10
£ 097$ paj[ejsul eiswed yseqg €20¢ - 60
/888§ sau) y paoejday ¥202 - ¥0
zherss
5L yyuo ay} Joj aBeajin
. 1obuassed ¢ ‘OM-}
IARALL PIBIYSPUIM Juoly 18y 0a0 NVAVYVO 39004 §102
008 V-Wd ¥202 - 90 05} eeve.  (seB) Zoz# NVA
08°L26'2$ 61°959% 82€/2200Z99 # 210AU| ‘Sall} MaN 810¢ - 80
00'G67$ Jieda) Beq sie abpop Jayse| pue |[edal uneig 6102 - G0
vL1SLS 10j03uu09 Jsod aaebau pue Aspeg ey 0202 - 60
G5'895$ 11/69/6Zg s Jeakpoos) ¢ 1202 - 20
ZL06L'P$  90E/0) # @dl0Au| [eH Aq paj[elsul uoissiwsuel) Jajesq 1202 - 80
60 7¥S$ juswiaule pue saly /1/59/S2¢C ¥ ¢eoz - vo
06°28€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem Z mau pajjelsu| 2202 - 60
6078 SeJowed Jeal pue Ysep mau pajjeisul £20Z - 80
66518 Aisneq Ajney paoejdey ¥202- 10
8261$
GEl yjuow ayj Joj abeajiw
e 19buassed ¢ ‘OM-1
000 NVAVXYD 39000 §102
8261$ aUo mau yym [epad axeiq Bupyed paoeidey 202 - 90 sz0 B1G'SL (seb) Loz# NVA
1S02
m>=wm~u=:u sm,umhs (Reas u) 10z Ainp wu:_mv_wm._wmg 051$ Buipeeaxg sqor sejeq mw«ﬂwu smsﬁuﬁmsso NOILdI¥9§3a I19IHIA
1043509 $20Z INNC O YIUO 10j paULIOpdd dduBUSJUIRIY

0} 510z Ainp

Tviol




99°905°LL$  €1°087$ PI@iyspuim juol4 ygy 120¢ - ¥0
AWAIZS LGL96LSO-| # 9210AUI Sau1) uosyoel pajejsul sall} Jeal pue juol4 1202 - 80
95'9S¥'7$  998289.V 8210AU| - Apoq oiny Bjejs YHON Jiedal Juspiody 120c - 0l
16'805$ 10j00( sse| - padejdal palyspuIpn ¢c0c - 20
16'805$ 6..L¥ 1 L# "AU| Z# Juswade|dal p|alyspuim J0}oo(Q SSe|O ¢e0c - #0
06'/8¢$ Sd9O pue oipel Aem g mau paj|ejsu| 2¢¢0c - 60
11°8%2$ s|100 pue sbn|d yJeds paoe|day €2c0c- 10
Gg'0sy'l$  Ssued pue uolne|eisul ‘|eAowal uoISsiwsuel | €202 - 20
€0'169°c$ abpoQ ano0I9 Y|J - uoIssiwsu.l} MaN €20 - 20
68°052% sped pue s10}0J ayeliq Jeal padejday €202 - 80
€' 097$ pejjejsul elswed yseq €20Z - 60
21655 sall} ¥ Y9 ¥#20Z - €0
0EGLLS
Gle ysuol ayy Joj abeayiy
. Jabuassed g ‘Opm-1
0do NVAVVO 390040 £102
0S°GLLS a|qeo ayeiq Bupped apis b Y9y ¥20¢ - 90 GL'0 29.'18 Awmmv €0Z# NVYA
1S0d y2iee Ad SHNOH
m>_w.m._%h:u oifon (Keag ui) 610z AInr 2ouls pawiopiad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqor soled | UIVAIY | pypancimomopo | NOILANOSIAIIOHIA
loy3s09 $20Z INNC 4O YIUO\ 10} PaULIOLIdd ddueUjuIe| TV.LOL ;

10z Aine




0zoz Ainp

£LTYY'sS 11'v28% juswiaoe|dal p[aIyspuIM jJuoi4 1202 - €0
9¢'5G1L$ sped ayelq Jeal pue Juoy ey 1202 - L0
8G'€90'L$  6Z9G6L-1 # SJ0AUI BJ1} UOSHOE( PIj|ejsul sall} sALQ pue J88lS MeN 1202 - 80
6058ls  Aiepeq ygy 2202 - ¥0
06°28¢$ Sd9 pue olpel Aem z mau pajjejsu] 220¢ - 60
12'1988 /9891 L# "AU| pRIyspuIm pade|day [AA [N
257988 96881 L# 210AU| “1Q SSEID - P|AIYspuUIM Juol) pade|day €202 - S0
€,'189% S3IYIL IAIEA ¥ €202 -0l
€9'92¢$ sali} 1aa)s paoejday $202 - S0
¥526$
19 yyuoj ayj Joj abeaiy
o JIM z-1ebuassed g
Uep [e)-ION
000 I305€ yisue1L p1od-A 6102
¥526$ Joop juswpedwod Jajjy [an} pace|dey ¥20Z - 90 050 ) Awmmv v0Z# NVA
1502
annr v2/gT Ad SUNOH
N | 1o wwon (Aeso w) 10z AInr 8ouis pauuiopiad 0g1$ Buipesoxg sqor sojeq UIVATY [ pun®le oo | NOILARIOSIA 3103
1033509 202 ANNT 30 YIUOJA JO) paulioliad adueuajuleN V101 i




ww'es 80°€rES sall} 193]S ¥Ry $20Z - 20
0rZSL'l$  PloIYSpUIM paxoeIO paoe|day ¥20¢ - ¥0
v L99% saii sAuQ ¥20¢ - S0
0008
182'L Lpuoly 2y 10j oBealy
e JIM Z-1obuassed §
uep [ed-10N
000 71305€ YsuesL pI0-A 2202
0008 Buiim pajoadsul pue asnj umo|q pade|day Jamod 3so] YI ¥202Z - 90 520 vz (seb)soz# NVA
m>_mwmdwso annrjo b i i ¥ZI08/9 10
olep  [wuop 10§3509 (Re1g u1) 5102 Ainp 8ouls paunopad gL$ Bulpesdx3 sqor sejeq UIVAIY |, pupeas sepouwopo| NOMLARIISIA FT0IHIA
oy 0zoz Ainr 202 INNC 3O YIUOA 10} pawioLdd saueudjuie|y TvioL




¥20C - 10

zz0z finp

Tevosrs  crooys  welsAs esawed yseq pajieisu|
00°0$

200° yyuol ayy 103 abeapiy

e OIM -1obuassed ¢

se9/pUaAH

0ao euuaig ejoko] zzoz

o s 90Z# NVA

1509

sl SdNOH ¥2I0€/9 30

m>_wﬁﬁsu oN 1017500 (Aeag u1) g0z AInr @ouls pawiopied 051§ Buipasdxz sqor sajeq | MIVAIY | sebupeas | NOILAI¥OSIA ITOIHIA
¥20Z INNF 0 YIUOH 10} pauLIopiad ddueuajulely TvioL | w0




oS eroors wajsAs eIoWeD ysep pajjelsuj V202~ 16

00'0$

128 Yyuoy ay Joj abeapy
- OIM |-1ebuassed ¢
seo/puqiH
0ao euualg Bjoho] zz0Z
00 vees LOZ# NVA

o ety SYUNOH | yzoesg 0
o B34 (Keas ) 510z AInp 2ouls paunopad og1$ Buipasaxg sqop ssjled | MIVdIY ﬁm______u”w NOILARIOS3A F1IIHIA

2%»2_. Yluol 10} 309 202 ANNT 3O YJUOA 10} PBWLIOLIdd ddUuBudjule| V10L
zz0z Ain




0}

610z Aine

Y202 INNC 30 YIUO 10} pawLIOLISd ddueusjulely

"905607¢§  S6ZEES waysAs /v pabieyos-al ‘saul| paues|o ‘ioje|nwnade ‘Is}y JoAIp Jie ‘1ossaidwod /Y ¥y 2202 - L0
00'88L'L$  seun ¢ paoejdey 2202 - 80
06'/8¢$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau pajjejsu] 2e0e - 60
08°0.£$ dwejo asoy | pue Jossaidwod J/y pedejdey 2202 - 60
00'765$ d/5./G2T sal) 19siS Zeoz -0l
[ANAAAS Seusjjeq XNe pue ulew padejday 2ecog -0l
/€662 sped ayelq ‘s[esas [9aym ‘s10jos aye.q Jeal padejdey 2202 - 01
086658 Alquiasse pjoy/dojs |0l Spisul ‘Yi| Jieyd [aym paoejdey zeoz -z
05'80.$ S8l 18]S Y3y €202 - €0
GL'9Ll$ [oued Yyoums |0U0d DYAH €¢0C - €0
eveEe0’ls  siojeussye z pue skojind Js|p! 981y} pade|dey €202 - 90
e8Les Bunjom wajsAs ‘dund wnnoea ‘sasoy peq paoe|d ‘wa)sAs WnndeA pa)ss | €202 - 10
90'66¥$ juswaoe|dal ajnpow }sneyxa |asaig €202 - 80
£9'652$ juspuad [013u0d puey Yif JIeyd /M HRY €¢0¢C - 60
L0'28%$ Jojeipes paoejdey €202 - 0L
£9'76¢$ sped pue s1ojol aelq Jeal ¥y €coc- L1
2.'888% Sal SAUD YRY €coc- L1
€TY9L$ Aispeq urew paoejdal pue psjsa | €coc-¢cl
€T y9L$ Kiepeq Aleljixne paoejdal pue psjsa | g€coc-¢l
982198  SINPOW |oJUOD sjooliBIul AYne pade|dey ¥202 - L0
9e s sall} 199}S Y'Y ¥202 - 20
9,25v$ PIBIYS PUIM paxoEId peoe|day ¥20¢ - 20
G8'8.1$ Jiun |0JU0D SjBWID HRY ¥20c¢ - G0
v6'715$
ov'zs qInq Jequie Juoly Ys| ¥y ¥20C - 90 €91} yyuol ayy Joj abeajiy
0LTLs$ Juybi| peay weaq Mo| 0} J0J0BUUOCD ¥#20C - 90
» aum paoe|day(abewep pjo) A0a.1100 19A02 Jlse|d pajeisulladwng Jeal ¥y
TAA A Aposuoo 202 - 90 o o/m ¢ Jobuassed-g}
1 pinom deo pus os ‘Apoqg pausibiesis ‘[aued Jaui02 ssejbiaqy Jeal Jybu pabewep yey
[AA YA |sued Jau100 sse|biaqy Jeal Yo pabewep Hoy 202 - 90
15T$ 00| Jusilupedwod peayIan0 sy} 0} ss|puey X%oo| paliedas‘qing [eubis uin} Y| ¥y #20¢C - 90 0ao 19]01A8YD €102
£v'65$ g-INd ¥20¢ - 90 SL'6 0v.'v9l |ase1q LOSH shg
m>_mw4ﬂo=:o annr o P 3= S Y2081 0 Suleyd a1p dpewony,
awp  |ipuon 101900 (Re19 u1) gL0Z AInr 92uls pawoped 0gL$ Bulpeadxy sqor sajeq VDI | ge pupess sorowopo|  NOILARIHSIA T1OIHIA

V10l




9.'666'L€$ LLYESS  pIny pue saul| *xoq Jesb Bulssls HRY gzoz - L0
9zezl'es 41V peppe pue jayseb | ‘spnis g paoe|das‘uoissiwsuel] ¥y 220z - 10
£Sv8L$ asoy Alddns pue 10308[ul Juejon|a1 mau |jejsu| 2202 - 10
#8'652°L$ sS,uyeH .co_uo::tm_t |edujose mMD,w_nmo JaYIys mau .mC_EEm._moun_mL >:m;._. MBN 2c0e - 80
06°/8¢$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem g mau paj(ejsu] ¢coc - 60
00'88L°l$  OLYG//STT S8} SAUP 7 pade|day ¢cog - 01
€9v/2$  sqing weaq moj yjog pue Ajquissse Jybi| pesy Jubu padejdey geoz-ob
Ge'l0gs  suyeH je weiboidal pue NO/INOG llelsul zeoe- L
0L'70€$ 8|npowl |0ju0d Jamod ccoec-LL
£6'905$ 1s00qoIpAY oxeIq paoe|day €¢0c - 20
€06YS'I$  SuyeH - Jiedas suoissiwg €202 - €0
68'60v% uej Jamo|q €¢0¢ - ¥0
ysep 0} aJim uayolq paliedal ‘BuiwwesBoud 104 S,uyeH - sjnpow [01)u0d Apogq mau
0z Zs sall| Jesls €20¢ - S0
SZTy00'e$  SuyeH - Jiedas suolssiwg €202 - 60
10°228% 19)0BIq ‘WiB J9jp! ‘Wie uewlld uiom paoejdal ‘Awwiys Buuss)s €202 -0l
0’2528 s10j0. Juoly paoejdey €20c - 01
19'1£2$ Jojeussye ¥y €ec0c- L1
e LyS$ juejo02 pue sAs|nd Jo|pi Z ‘}oq ‘Jojelpel ¥igH €20z - L1
€r1es$  Alqussse 3sooqoipAy axelq Bunies| psoejdey €202 -2l
7L'888% Sall} SAUP HBY ¥20C- 10
09°'265$ waysAs juejonpal moy moj Buielap auibus - suyeH 202 - S0
GEvs
/81'2 Ypuop ayj Joj abeapiy
- 9/m ¢ 1obuassed-g|
0ao JPloInYD £40Z
GEvs Jebuey isneyxg 20T - 90 70 98£'691 |[9sa1q ZoS# sng
1503 vZIST Ad SYNOH
JAILYINAND | annrjo fe1s ur) 510z AInr eours pawopad 0gL¢ Buipeadxg sqor sape v2I0819 10 sufeyo a1 agewojny,
a)ep  |upuiow ioj3s09 ( oﬁovu m"uw:.__o-.ﬁ:osme _oon_:oton_ Mocmﬂ muc_mm“‘ q a m_ﬂmww se Buipea. Jojowop0 |  NOILAINOSIA FTOIHIA

0}

610z AIne




¥5'1L1'29$ 16'026$ Y00|q 8sny psoe|dal pasoubelp G9SE9# 9210l Arayd BYe 020zZ - L0
£6'€62$ piny pue Japuyjd dojs |10y ¥Ry 1202 - €0
62'9/2$ £9069 #8010Au| wa)sks pabieyd siedas Qv eyen 1202 - 90
G6'LY0°LS 602169 # S210AUI B)lew padejdal pue pajedo) 8|qed peq sspod jned NOd 1202 - 60
GL'T09°L$ 12918 # 9010AUl Ojne s|eH Jieday OV 1202 - 60
616626 swly Y ‘sBuiysnq Buuds Jeals ‘|eas uoluld - ZzZZz# 9210Aul Jiedas Bupjonuy | 9) 1202 -0}
vz sladijeo pue sa)eiq Jeal MaN 1202 - 0L
80°€0E$ S8ll} Je9)s MeN 120z - L1
26'219°c$ UoMs Jajeay 0} salim Jamod mau ‘D1 pawwelboidas s,uyeH - uoissiwsuel] Yoy 2202 - 20
19'8/1$ dwejo pue jonq 19]00d 0} 0gIn} YWY 220c - €0
0661978  €86T # AUl [BIUSISYIP JINGSY MONIL 1'8M 2202 - 90
00'629$ BAOPI0D Oyduey - Bunjons} 1’93 03 pamo | 2202 -90
¥8°0¢Z$ JapesH 43Q peodejday 2202 - 90
GL'9/E$ plaIyspuim paxoesd pade|das 10}ooQ Sse|D 2coeg - 80
06°28€$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem z mau pajjejsu] 2coe - 60
96'25C$ Bl O/ UO SBYDYMS JaMO} Yjoq padejday 2c0z -0l
£6'705$ }s0oq oipAy axeiq pade|dsy 2202 L1
#2'95¢€$ $10}01 8¥e.q Juoly yjoq pade|day ceoe-¢cl
09242’z Jiedai Joj s,uyeH wajsAs suoissiwa ul wajqoid ‘Buielap sRIYsA €202 - S0
Y5'GEVS juswade|dal aun 1993 91 H/5L/S2T €20c - 20
81°09¢$ juswaoe|da JapuljAd dojs |jo1 183N0 Yi O/M €202 - L0
82°00€$ Buisnoy Jayy Jie paoejday €202 - 80
000SE°L$ Jieday yoni] saluojua( - iedas Jamo} buuds ya €202 - 80
Ge'/8¢6$ uoissiwsuel} mau pawweiboidas ojne s,uyeH €202 -0l
9v'876'cs 41V 'sub ¢ pappe ‘uoissiwsuel} Yy €20z - 0l
88'€52$ sifedas €coz-¢l
Jayuny pue BuiuiwesBod Joj s,uyeH o) Juss ‘ajnpow XON peoe|dey ‘pajejes suoissiws Bunesaq - 3DIAY3S 40 LNO
gr/1e'l$  Jopioyoeq uo sem ped ‘suyey ‘sjnpow Bnjd mojb paoejdey 202 - 20
[AZ Buisoubelp jo ‘siy Gy Joye Jiedal 0} ajqeun ‘Buijesap (s AIYSA- SuyeH ¥20c - S0
000§

Il Yjuo ay3 Joy abeaniy

JOIAY3S 40 LNO ATLNINVINYE 3 - omm e sebusssec-ol

0ao 1104A3YD €102

A4 |esaiq Lov# shg

i | e fuy M yei0gi9 10 sufey 2113 oIy,
aep h_.w Hmmu (Ae1o u1) 510z AInr dduls pauopad 051 $ Bulpaadx3y sqor sajeq UIVdIY (e pupeas serwopg NOLLAN9S3A TTOHIA
$20Z INNC 30O YIUO 10} pauliouad adueusjuliepy VioL

-0 6102 Ainp




98'€62'6€$ 06°.8€$ Sd9 pue olpes Akem g mau pajjejsu ¢c0¢ - 60
99044 saJI} J83)S 91 4/G//522 Uioq pade|day 2¢c0c -0l
1£'825$ seliquiesse dwe| peay Jybu pue ys| padejdey 220z -0l
LLVILS sped @yeliq pue si10joi Juoly pade|day c¢coc -0l
00 LL¥'1$ leakpoog soueinpuz saul} SAUP { €c0c - v0
96°059% wia)sAs pabieyy “Uej JOSUSPUOD ‘1Bl Jie ‘Saulj Ofe paysny} ‘)| 99410 ‘10sse1dwod /Y ¥BY €202 - 90
00°05€°'1$ abelureo Jopun pajoadsul ‘Uledsy yoni| salucjuaq -ifedal Jamo} buuds Yo €202 - 80
€5'EEr$ saly 1e9)S €202 - 60
78'169$ wswaeoe|dal Jadijes pue siojos ‘sped ‘sayeliq juol €202 - 60
16°G€T$ }ox0RIq pUE Wie JB|p! uloMm pade|day €coz- 0l
90'651$ Japess Ajney paoejdey €202 - 01
AN L) }eq pue Jauoisus} J|aq ‘sAs|ind J9|p! ¢ ‘Jojelpel HeY €ecoc- L1
25'v5¢e$ Aisyeq urew pue Jojeuss)e ey g€ecoc- L
£9'8/9°1$ ajnpow Bnjd mo|b pawweliboid pue pasejdal ‘ojny suyeH €20Z-2)
10'8¥5$ Js)sooq oipAy oxeliq padejdal ¥202Z - 10
A WAARS 1189 jess JaAlp Y'Y ¥20¢ - 20
99°0€v$ sall| ¥c0¢ - €0
08'951$ yo0ys yjoq ‘sped aeiq Juoy (hueuem)iadied Juol ysj Aine} ypy 202 - €0
€1°LLE$ 10J00( SSE[D P[EIYSPUIM 'Y ¥20¢ - S0
or'9$
1Zy'T Yyuow Joj abeajiy
- ojm ¢ 1obuassed-g),
9% [enuaiayip lesai o} [lo Jeab uid | pappy 20 - 90 0ao 19j0IAYD €107
00°0$ V-INd ¥c0c-90  see Lecere [9S91A ¢0V# Sng
1S092
m>_%ﬁ_vﬁ_:o ﬁcmﬁﬁwwoo (Keag wi) 510z AInp coc_mvwww._wm@a 051$ Buipesoxg sqop sajeq m_w_h_wu I o mm_\wsh %m___muwm_m_mmmc.__w_ﬁy
¥20Z NN JO YIUOI 10j pauLIopdd dUeUSJUIRI TioL | "0

Loz Ainp




G6'GLE'6VS 06'£8€$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem Z mau pajjejsu] 220¢ - 60
20°0v9$ $J0}08UUO0D pue S0y 9pIS MO| 2202 -0l
9/V'pnolys uey do} uo s}oq pue snu ‘siojeuls)je yjoq ‘9bins Juejood padejday
11'862°1$ 41V 'sib Z pappe ‘18}500qoipAyY ‘dwnd Buues)s Jamod €202 - 10
‘wiue uewyd ‘xoq Jeab Buuesls paoe|day "€2/60/10 03 220Z/0) Woly IDIAYIS 40 LNO
9¢'6€8°C$ suyueH €202 - ¥0
- 9AlIp 189} pue uabay "Japeay piny }Sneyxa [asalp pue ajnpow [o1uod Bnjd molb
£6°/06$ juswaoe|dal ped pue si0}ol 8)elq Juoi4 €202 - 20
LL760'Y$ Buiwwelboidal spasu NS €202 - 10
"41V pue sauajeq pabieyd ‘Junow ‘[eas ‘syayseb ‘ssul ysny ‘uoissiwusuel) ¥y
G1'TTT$ SNHVYH ‘Auues; mau Joj wo3 pswweiboid oy €202 - L0
L0288 Jojelpel By €202 - 80
66'081$ jun J9jjo5u0d JYAH €20C - 80
00°05€°1$ abeles £20Z - 80
Japun pajoadsu) “neday yoni] sajuojuaq “Jiedal Jomoy Buuds Yooys Juol Yo
66'671% wia)sAs pabieyoal ‘asoy peq paoe|dal ‘weo)sAs €202 - 60
paysn|4 "aqn} a21i1l0 pue 18yl JaAup Joje|nwinooe pade|dal ‘epg | Yy PaIsn0day
08'ZHv$ sall) 199)s paoe|day €202 - 0l
19°'€66$ Jiedal 1oop pudjq QYAH OIne s,uyey €¢0c -0l
€TYOLS paoe|das Aiapeq ulepy €20Z- L1
06'99Z$ 161 JuswiAojdap yoels ayiq pue Jojow Joop Aius Jabuassed paoejday €202 -2l
25'vees uonen|eAs Joj suyeH 0} 300} ‘paJes|d Jou 8po) ‘1ojosful juejonpal Yy ¥202 - 10
00'156$ S9p0o pales|d pue uabal paoio} pawuopad ‘suyeH “Bunesap sjoIYsA ¥20Z - 20
25'eevs sall} Js3ls HY ¥202 - €0
00'881L$ sjulof [esiaAlun 1 || paoejday 20z - ¥0
£7'998°z$ sBuieaq sjxe Jeal paoe|day ‘jenualayip Jeal pajoadsul Bupjoni] M ¥20Z - ¥0
95°€€$ Jojow Jemo|q uey ay) pue Jauoisusd) Jjaq ‘shs|nd Jajp! € YWY ¥202 - S0
€L'¥69$
66¢'l Yjuow Joy abes|iN
80'96% U} JOSUSPUOD | HBY ¥20Z - 90 o/m ¢ 1abuassed-g}
59'965% suyeH @ Jiedal suoissjw3g ¥202 - 90 00d0 38101A0UD £102
00°0$ v-INd ¥202 - 90 Sl'e 9¥8'20¢ [9s9ld £0v# shng
vz/eC Ad SUNOH
18092 JALLYTINAND aNnr $Z/0€/9 J0 Suteyd alj dnewony,
aep-0} 210z AN | 40 Yo 10} 3509 (Ae19 up) 5102 Ainr souls pauuiopiad og1$ Buipasox3 sqor sejea VAR |q; gupeosseowopo|  NOILAINOSIA TTDIHIA

202 INNC JO YIUOJ\ 10} pawliojiad sdueusjuley

Tviol




6L'GV6'GES r9'eves 91/G//S2Z SaliL 19918 L20¢ - 20
00'G81$ wajshs pabieyo pue dwod Qv Jeal Yoy 1202 - €0
€1°LLE$ Jojeussyly ¥y 1202 - €0
00°09Z$ D3 pawweibold Jojeulslje mau pajsa} suyey walshs buibiey) 1202 - ¥0
cLeees sauejeq yjoq paoejdey 1202 - 80
£6'2L1$ plouajos pue abexul| Jaylys uoissiwsues} padejday 220z - L0
06'/8¢$ Sd9 pue oipes Aem g mau pajejsuj ¢c0c-01
er'eEL8Ts suyeH ‘pesy ul spnjs uayoiq ‘pjojiuew Je |ed] }sneyxs paleday ¢c0c-01
16'80.$ Sall} 198)S ¢ 2c0c-¢l
1€7229$ yes| Juejood asoy suibus paireday €coz- 1o
‘sladijes Jeal pue ‘sped ayeiq Juolj pue Jeal ‘s|eas |10 ‘S10}01 JUol
G6'9G1$ Y| Jieyd [@aym uo jooj dojs ||oJ J8no padejdey €20C- 10
0£°9/1$ Joyno Jjaq Ajayes mau | "YoJMs uonouny inw padejday €202 - €0
€2°192$ INJO youms jeubis win} ¥y €202 - S0
€€92¢$ Alqwissse >ooiajul mojs g paidnodo g| padejday €20C - S0
90'v0¥$ lojeussyje padejday €20C- ¢l
L7'1GE$ sped ayeiq pue siadijed Jeal 3| pue Jybu ¥y ¥20¢ - ¥0
82'¥5C$ saljquasse Jybipesay Jybu pue ya| ¥y ¥202 - S0
86°/9¢
691°C yjuol ay3 Joj abeapiy
00°0$ Joop Anus Jabuassed jo do} uo sweuy Joop paliedey 202 - 90
8€'99$ Juejood pappe ‘asoy Jojelpel Jaddn ¥y 202 - 90
0z'1$ yoje| mopuim sabuassed Jybu paliedey ¥202 - 90 9jm 7 seBuassed-g}
000$ Yl 9/m paisnipy #20¢ - 90 000 piod 6002
00°0$ V-INd ¥202-90 009  1gge8z  (Seb) Gop# sng
1S02
m>;M.._mw5:o Ecmnmmﬁoo (Reas ui) gL0z AInpe moc_mv_mm\-whwmg 051¢$ Buipaaaxg sqop sajeq mmﬂwu 0 Mwmmwme hm___muwmﬂ_mumﬁmc.__w_ﬂmw
#20Z ANNC JO YIUO|\ 10) PaWLIOLIdd ddueUSJUIEN WIOL | e

-0}

sioz Ainp




1871698

20990'LS  z9/GBLSO-L # S210AU] 1) UOSHOBL Pa|JEISUl SalI) QAP MON 120c - 80
1909 sall} Jo3)g MaN 1202 - 60
181128 Juejood pue }jaq ‘dwnd Jajepn 220z - S0
06°/8€$ SdO pue oipel Aem g mau pajjejsu| ¢c0c - 60
C0LL'LS  saal enuq ¥ ceoc-¢l
1G'€0.$ sall} Jaa)s g paoejday €202 - 20
€6'GG1$ UouMs 0101w pue syo0ys dojs [|ol JBN0 Y| 9/Mm padejday €¢0¢ - 60
9082$  Ausyeq uiepy pue Xny ¥gy €202 -2l
262689 sall} aALp pade|day ¥¢0c - 10
W'LLE$ BJaLLEed Jousiul Yoy ¥20¢ - €0
(TAAY S sall} 189S YRy ¥20¢ - ¥v0
06°15$
/8T Yuol 3y Joj abeajiy
00°0$ s[eoaap Jixe mopuim Aousbiawa  paoejdal ‘duys Jayyeam Joop Jabuassed paindes 202 - 90 e o/m 7 JaBusssed-g),
9/°¢$ [Iem Jiejs uo [eoap dais InoA yojem pasejday 202 - 90 040 pi04 6102
rers  g-INd ¥20Z-90 5Lt eazes  (seb) 9op# sng
1809
INNr ve/eT Ad SUNOH yz/0g/9
FALYINNND | "oy (Keas u1) gL0zZ AInp 9ouls pawiopiad 0gL$ Buipeaosxg sqor sojeq | MIVdIY | sosebupess | SUEUD 38 nEWOINY,
2)ep-0} J9}3WO0PO NOILdI¥OS3A J1IIHIA
510z Ainp 1043509 ¥20Z NN JO YIUOJ\ 10} pouLIiojlad doueuajule|y Tviol




95°L¥$

9G'/¥$
111C yjuol auyy 104 abea|iy
- 9/m 7 JobBuassed-9}
000$ ae|d ¥202 - 90 [eAR|D piod £20Z
asua2I| pajjeIsul ‘W /M Jo} youms ainssaid dn pjoj ay} paisnipy 0d0
95 /1% a-nd ¥20Z-90  SLt 9059 (seb) Jov# sng
1809
aNnr v2/cT Ad SUNOH $2/08/9
m>_wm._ as_:o 4O YJUop (Keas ui) 610z AInr @ouis pawsoyiad ggL$ Buipeeaxy sqor sojeq | NIVAIY | 1osebupess | SUIEUD S4B pewOIny,
p-0} 18}9W0pO NOILdI¥OS3A F1DIHIA
c10z Ainp 1oj3s09 ¥20Z ANNC 10 YIUOJ\ 10} pawioliad @aueuajuie|p V1oL




68°1zT'Les 00°€8€$ pabieyoal pue paoejday ‘peq Jossaidwod Qv Jeay 610¢C - 80
v0'Ly9$ 10:ZLES6800-# AUl OBAY O} UMOP }J|3W Jo8|8 Jaulpybialy ejaq 82IAI8s Ul 610C-80
ANE7A) shispeg XNV pue ulew paoejdey 6102 - 60
0/190C$ G'C2¥/0./SST salil sAuQ 6L0C- 11
TVLee'ls  2ZLzLe0z00LD 8dloAul speg 020Z - 10
99'60€$ "Josuas psads ogin] ¥yy wajqoid pasoubeiq 0202 - ¥0
TAS A Jossaidwo) Qv Juold ¥ey 0z0Z - L0
66'G72'1S  yoINID ued ¥R 0202 - 20
990¥8'lS  £0GE8LSO-L# 41} UoSHOe( saul SALQ YR 0coz - L0
p//9€'l$  Josuds XON paoe|das pue pasoubelq Jajua) oniL ejeq 1202 - ¥0
82'G06'L$  enssi NOT 9799E L 800Y SOI0AUI JONJ) BY3Q ‘SH0IU} JO SSO| JUdRILIBIUI 1202 - S0
1¥'288$ €/€18# S0I0AUI 818D O)ne S[eH Je palleday OV 1202 - 80
66'50Z$ SI8}|I} JIe pue Ja)|i} [an} Mau Wa)sAs |an} paues)d ‘sapod Jned ‘Jomod mo 120Z - 60
¥Z'v28% walsAs ayeiq Bunped ay) 0} J0J08AUCD pue SaUlf Ul SYes| Pajedn)| ‘Jojeipey HY cc0z-20
L0712'1$  Alquasse yono uey paoejday c¢ecoc - L0
YA TANAS L1/1€S0Z# AU| spag - Jleday uoisuadsng ¢c0c - 80
06'28¢$ SdO pue oipel Akem g mau pajlejsu| ¢c0c - 60
1G°6vES juej009 suojjeb gL snid yue} abins juejoo0) 220Z- 11
AN TAS dwind Jsjem pue jeisowiay) paoejday £20Z - 60
/666218  wa)sAks Buijooo pepeibdn ‘e)ejosqo sped ‘wajqold waysAs buljood suibug €202- 11
2LT69'e$ $10J08UU0D [EJ1}I8[S pue ¥20¢ - 20
19yseb ‘adid ss010 ‘Josuas ainssald aajeA YO ¥y ‘pabbnid aajea Y93 punoy ejeq
€5 Lhv$ ¥oni] ejjaq je yoeq ‘sanss| uoneyisay sey (i #c0¢ - 20
05°€L.$ 1YV 0} pauinjay ‘wa|qoud sjedlidnp jou pinod ‘| SIM SNININND 03 Juss ¥20¢ - ¥0
1G'6ES
6.6'L Yjuoyy ay3 Joj abeajiy
og'8zs  43aA BTG #20Z - 90
G9'0L$ qing 3ybi peay weaq Mo 202 - 90 0ao leae9 Aray9 p10z
000$ v-INd ¥20Z-90 0S¢ z6'221L  (josalp) y0S# sng
1509 v2IST Ad S¥NOH
m>_wm.=.~%50 _om_umhs (Keas ui) 610z AInp 2ouis pawsopad gg1$ Buipaaax3 sqopr soled | MIvday | o sobupeas |  SUIEUD 948 OpEwCInY,
e | 041800 ¥20Z ANNC JO YIUOI\ 10} PauLIOpIad dduBUdJUIR TeU0) | o | NORAEEEQTINEN

10z Aine




1£92'/18  06'/8€$ Sd9 pue oiple Aem Z mau pajjeisu| ¢c0Z - 60
18°€EY$ G'6L/LLISPC @1} 18s)s | ¢coz -0l
Ly'¥58$ anolp ise} pue |10 1eab yum pajy ‘suid Jepijs pue sped €202 - 20

ayelq ‘sdno Buleaq ‘sbulieaq apis ybu ‘si0jol axelq Jeas pade|dey
19'€52$ [eas [9aym paoejdal ‘seoel pue sbuliesq jgaym Jeal Jybu €202 - €0
pajoadsu| ‘saoe. pue sbulleaq [9aym Ja)no pue Jauul ‘[eas [gaym Jeal Ja| paoe|day
¥C'8e6$ sauy dedal ¥ €z0Z - 10
81'051$ SI9QJOSge YO0ys S|Xe Juoi} Yyjoq paoejday €¢02Z - 80
AR TALS [10 Jeab pue [eas [9aym SI0J0I JUOl) HRY €¢0¢C - 80
06'v.¢$ aiempiey pue sped ayeliq juol) ¥y €202 -80
28569 aouejeq o Ino AjaIaAas sall} aAup ¢ padejday €202 - 80
TL191L$ youms [eubis uiny yey €e0C- L1
60°2G1$ s1adim plalyspuimIsl|y Jie paoejda ‘Ael} uieyd ojewojne Ya| ey ¥20¢ - 20
[9'1€1'Z8  paoejdal yoni] eyeq ‘peq Je)snjo juswiniisuj 202 - 20
A LA SHO0US Juol} Y #20¢ - €0
ZV'200'1$  @doueleq pue junow ‘Junowsip ‘saul} des-ay 202 - ¥0
100s5'L$  Aispeq | pue Jojeulslie Yy ¥20¢ - ¥0
007LLLS 1938y pIny Isneyxs [essIp Y Y ¥20¢ - GO
S AYA
9'92$ 43aeb gy ¥20Z - 90 052 Yiuo 2y} Joj aBeai
02'2z$ 43a1eb ¥ ¥20¢ - 90
1G€8L$ 18qlosqe YO0ys Jeas SISALP ¥ 202 - 90 0dao JauipyBaid 2102
00°0$ V-Nd ¥20Cc-90 09°¢ y€9'0€1 :mmw_E G0G# sng
1802
anNnr ¥eicc Ad SYNOH ¥ZI0E/19
m>_ww,__uﬁ:u 4O YIuOW (Keas ui) gL0z AIne 2ouis pawsopad gL$ Buipaasxg sqop sojeqd | MIVdIY | 1o se bupeas M__Ewuwmwmse_ss
103509 ¥20Z INNF O YIUO 10} pawiopad dduBUAUIRH qvioL | ‘eeworo | NOH e

sioz Aine




ZC18v'ces  06°L8E$ Sd9 pue oipel Aem g mau pajjejsu| ¢c0c - 60
06'96.$ sall} 1e9)s ¢ ccoc- L1
L0'191$ Jeampuey yym sped ayeiq juoly aoejday ccoc- L1
£V'907$ mopuim ubis uoneuiisap uo sse|b uayoliq pasejday cecoc- L1
€5°0£9$ Qg SSe|D - pjalyspuim padejday ceoc-¢l
89°0/6'L$ S8y Jeas paoe|day €20C - €0
95°18€$ LE dnoi) saueleq yjoq padejday €202 - 80
GZ06/°1$  peleiqied pue Jojenjoe ‘Jabieyd ogin} padejday €20z -0l
€1'916$ sBulieaq g7y pue sjess ‘siojol ‘sped ayeiq juoyy padejdey €20Z-21
91°181$ g-INd €coc-¢l
Z7'608$ sall| Ie3]S ¥20¢ - 20
87 v61$ sbuiysnq Jeq Aems Jeal Jamo| pue Jaddn paoejday 202 - 20
vOy8Y'LS  SOUI} SALP MON ¥20c - €0
96'651$ psouejeq sjsaym § ¥#20c - €0
v0°L25$ lo Jeab pue s|ess [9aym ‘s10jol Juol) Y ¥20¢ - €0
TA7ARS al1} Jo8)s Juoyy Jybu Y9y ¥20¢ - ¥0
000LL$ 3onJ L syag 0} juss ‘axeys axelq juol4 ¥20¢ - ¥0
vZ vees WMaH - uonoadsul Buiysng yym yuswubije pus Jeas pue jJuol4 202 - S0
A4S IS wajqoid ¥20¢ - G0

AwwIys ‘sall} MauU/M S[2aym Juolj paoe|dal ‘Syo0ys Juol) Yy
99'v52'1$
JIIAHE3S 40 1NO
el ypuoly 8y Joj aBeayiy
LVPP0'LS  SISIX® S[|is 8|qgqom ‘xoq Jeab Bunes)s yy ¥20Z - 90
6°012$ j1o Jeab ‘ynu Bn| | ‘'spnys [@aym g sjeas |10 Jybu juoly ‘siojol 1eal Y9y 202 - 90 YANILHOIFYA £102
0do
0008 v-INd ¥20Z-90  05'LL gre'oel  (josaIp) 90G# sng
1S02
s owmvon | (Keso up) spoz Ainr ouc_mvwwmbu& 05L$ Buipaeax3 sqor sajeq m_ﬁmu Lo i B e o
103800 Y202 IANNC O YIUOJ\ 10j pauLiolad adueujule|y V10l

610z Ainp




tres96ls  zigess sdeoay 66l () 220z - 80
06'28¢$ Sd9S pue olpes Aem g mau pajjelsu| 220Z - 60
G0'S//$ sped ayeiq pue s|eas ‘si0}ol axelq Jeas paoe|dey 2202- L1
7€'68.$ sall} 199)S €202 - ¥0
ceeee’ls Yes) €¢0¢ - 80
JUBj000 palieday "I}y 8sed Yyueld paodejdal pue Jepeay 430 U9y
06'G61$ J8}jy Jie pue I8}y |n} g-INd €2¢0C - 80
28'161$ SHO0US Juol} Y3y €¢0¢ - 60
96'/2¢$ sele)eq yjoq padejday €¢0c - 60
vT91Z1$  H>onuil eysqg swasAs suoissiwe - apod yney NOJ €202 - 60 £
05°'295% pamo} oni| ejaq 0} ajnolua pajessp aulbug €202 - 60
€1°/99% Josuss xoN weasns dn Yy €¢0c -0l
GL€9L$ fiepeq ¢ dnoib | paoejdal ‘sauieleq pajse) pue pabieyd €c0c -0l
61'1v€$  sped axeliq pue siadijed juoly padejdey €20Z -0l
€C/12$ Ja)|l} ged ul pue uej ‘Jojow J1amojq QVAH d'eY g€coc-LL
00051$ JUBJ00D pappe ‘@02 Jajeay Jooj} Jeal paoe|day €20Z- L1
£6'651% ayelq Bunjied o) safeA Jie Buiyes| peoejdal ‘asoy Jsjeay Buiyes| paseday ¥202- 10
1€'69v$ auo pasn ¥20¢ - S0
poob/m jess siaAlp paoe|dal ‘sse|b ubis uoneunssp usyoiq MY
€1'80€$ sped ¥20¢ - G0
ayelq Jeal ‘|lo Jeab/sbulieaq ‘@oel Jsjno/isuul ‘|ess |10 pus Juol4
G1'76$
€50€$ 43aebgg ¥2¢0¢ - 90 GE0'y Ujuol aup Joj abealiy
6/ 128 43aebg ¥202 - 90
£r'6L$ 43aebse 202 - 90
pO'GLS qinqg Jy61 peay Jybu HeY ¥20Z - 90 000 YINITLHOIZYA £10Z
00'0$ V-INd ¥20Z-90 007 9egc9l  (|josalp) L0G# shg
1S02
aNNr veIce Ad mMDOI $2/0€/9
FALYINNND | 5" uopy (Aeso u1) gL0z AIne @ouis pawsopad ogL$ Buipaaaxg sqop sojleq | NIV | sosebupes | SUIEUR 38 dRewoiny,
2)ep-0} 1057809 19}9W0PO NOILAI¥OS3A TIHIA
202 INNC 30 YIUO\ 10} pauLiopad adueuajulepy Iviol

510z Aine




01'8v'€C$ 0v'6.v$ s|ees |10 Bulieaq/siojol Juoly pade(day ccoc-LL
6.'68¢$ [9aym pue ureyd j0ds-uQ 6 Yoy €¢0C - €0
¥2'8€6$ deo-a1 sau 8AUp { paoe|day €202 - S0
9¢'/68¢$ salijs Jaa)s paoejday €202 - S0
99°€ll'l$  Jopeay pinyj Isneyxa [esalp padejday €20cC - S0
06'6E2$ UOISSILLSUEBY) J8Sal I8}y 8SBD Yueld uwuayjy uo uids Auuel Jayy [on} ‘g-Nd €202 - 10
yy'€6Cs saueyeq yjoq pacejdsy €20¢ - 80
6y L2 lo Jeab pappe ‘sBulieaq [paym ‘sjeas paoe|dal ‘si0jol 9xelq pauin| €20Z -0l
£6'50e$  >ue} abuns Juejood Buiyes| paoejday €20Z -0l
G6'€001$  ysep uo qing yby 37 | pue J8)sooq olpAy xelq ¥Ry €coc- 11
0L'SYS'I$  Sau) dAUp pade|day ¥20Z- 10
1£Z161$  pejelqieo pue Jojenjoe 0guny paoejday ¥20C- L0
88'¥89% sped ayeiq pue sbulieaq ‘sjesas ‘si0jol Jeal padejday ¥202- 10
0£'261$ "S|eas [9aym pue SIojol ayelq Juol) paoeidey ¥20Z - 10
96'651$ S|@sym Jeal {7 sduejeg ¥20¢ - 20
8evLe'Zs  sneg 0} yoeq juss ‘sjsisiad wajqoid $20Z - €0
‘uswubife pue sBuiysng Buuids Jes| Juol) ¥Ry "SHog 0} JusS axeys pus juol
0Z'1¥9'L$  |ess jpaym Jybu ‘sped ¥20Z - €0
9)BIq pUB SBUO MaU U)IM S10}0J paoejday ‘peq $10}01 pauIn; ‘9|qqom pus jJuol
66'29¢$ yun Buipuas [any pue dwnd Jajem Yy ¥20¢ - S0
LTYSe LS
zes gny juoJy Ya| Joj deo | 1o paoejday ¥20¢C - 90
v6'evys doys Jleday "suel] uosl||y 0} 202 - 90
9)E] PapUBIWOI3Y X1} 0} 3|JBUN‘SBPOI UOISSIWSURI] HMoni] e)jeq
¥9'901$ Jy12q Ajojes Jojoelial Yi| o/M Y'Y ¥20¢C - 90
¥¥'089$ Jledal uoissiwsuel} Oy 202 - 90 ors'L ypuo ayy 1oy abesii
a8y.$ Jayjiy uids pue 41v 'sib g ¥20C - 90 0do . ssuipybraid 2102
€1'9v$ Ja Jie g -INd 202 - 90 St 8¢.'vvl :owm_E 80G# shg
1509
anNnr y2ieT Ad SUNOH $Z/10819
oo | souwon | (Aeap up) 510z AInp souis pausiopiad gg1$ Buipeeox3 sqor soleq | MIVAIY | sosebupeas | ISR AT
1043509 202 ANNC JO YIUOJ\ 10} pauLIoLIdd Sdueuajuley TvioL | *oewero

1oz Aine




pauonone aq o} - a|qeledaiun

L0 sng

[8sa1q AAsY) €102

3OIAd3S 40 1NO

gez'ezy $ (962§ €9 9.L°0¢
SIviOolL
1509 v2IET Ad $2I0¢/9
INLYINNNO P | szmm 1809 (Aeao u1) 510z AInp @ouls pawiopad 0GL$ Buipaaosx3y sqor sajeq SUNOH 1o se Buipeal SIS i SNy,
-0 glozAmp |10 HHION0) $Z0Z INNC JO YIUO J0j pauLIopad SoUBUSIUIR) dlvd3y sajowopg | NOILIIOSIA ITIIHIA




/81'¥0L$  S06'¥0LS 651'6$ L20'6$  8zZL'LLS 0% yv'ol$  ovlL'e$  G86'8¢  €62'6$  8¢6'8$  Lce'8$  £/8'88 0% INNIATY LOVILNOD OVS
898'G$ 8.8'9% ZLLS 61L% 06£$ G.G$ 126% $£9% 2.58$ 88€$ G¥L$ 3 4°F 119% Gees (S3VS L3IMO1L2ul) ‘ATY X083V
9°€2$ 80'¥Z$ 2,928 veve$  9Lees  eoves zeecs Iree$ Geees  evezs 9gees zeees 18'€2$  05¥2Z$  HUNOH ¥3d LSOO
G6°0$ 96°0% 20°1L$ 00'L$ G6°0% G6°0$ ¥6°0% ¥6'0$ G6'0% ¥6°0$ 96'0% G6°0% G6'0$ 96'0$ 37N ¥3d LSOO
6%°02$ S9°LL$ 9,128  8¥'ges 16228 vgzes  €LLLs 2o9ls 099L$ 18'GL$  ¥SGLE  89vLS L9°€L$  S0ZL$  ¥IONISSVd ¥3d LSOO
609°C¥$ 869'cv$ v.8'€$ 000'¥$ 9z8'e$ 259'c$ 8.v'e$ 259'e$ voc'es y0g'e$ 269°'c$ 8.¥'€$ 000'v$ 8.v'c$ (aury A10 283 0} A1D JopEWY)
1S00 ONILYH3HO
S0°0 S0°0 S00 ¥0°0 ¥0'0 ¥0°0 900 900 900 900 900 900 100 90°0 ITIN ¥3d ¥IONISSVd
61’ €161 zzL ¥EL ¥El 8zl 4% 8zl 9Ll gLl 8zl zzl orl 44} S37IW INNIATH-NON ITDIHIA
€€6'v¥ 6Ly'Gy 899°'¢ 810y €20'v Ly8'e $89'¢ 698°¢ z6v'e 125'¢ yz8'c 6¥9'c 6Lt 0€9'c S3TIN 3DIAY3AS FTOIH3A
zl vl cl ol 1L Ll i Gl ¥l Gl Gl ol 8l ¥l UNOH ¥3d ¥IONISSVd
208'L y18'L Skl 19l 191 Z51 ol 9G1L Lyl Lyl GGl 9Pl 891 L SHNOH 3DIAYIS F1DIHIA
€ ¥ 0 0 0 0 b s 0 0 L L 0 0 SENTE:]
%€ %€ %L %L %€ %) %L %SG %2 %Y % %¥ %1 %€ HLNOA%
€S €8 6l z S z Z 4% 14 8 ol 6 € L HLNOA
%82 %EY %Y %EY %G %EE %0G %LE %8 %EY %EY %G %ty %Z2E a31avsia/ SHOIN3S%
8 g L 0 0 0 z 0 0 0 z 0 0 HIVHO1IIHM
06 6€l oL L ¥ Gl Gl zL oL 6 L 8l 9 aaiavsia
8Ly 9Z6 95 0L 6% 18 89 €8 08 16 yLL 413 09 SUOINIS
60T  9v'T LS 0Ll 291 €02 8z¢ 661 602 gee LET ¥62 02 SYION3SSVd
%L9'L %688 %99'L %89'S %8ECL  %2SLL %919 %6.L'8 %¥2'8 %9L'9 %816 %620l  %CE'8 OlLvYd X0g34v4 V.10L
289°16$ 86¢'19% £62'2¢  v0T'?$  0eL'8l$  ¥S¥'L$S  vLL'GS 166'c¢  sev'v$  pSe'es G0'v$  €eL'Z$  ¥00'Z$  SIVS ONISILYINAY
L1E°9L$ 689'v6$ Ge9'/$ ¥62'v$ 9bLL$ 080°9$ 122'G$ SP0'0L$  €59'8% 6v1'8% 829'8% g0v'cls  105'8% ANN3AIY X083 V4 ¥va/3LN0Y a3xid
€50'GYL° LS +82'TE8'LS 8Y0'6ZLS 080'6ELS 9OYZLZLS 95.'802$ S60'ZZL$ ZL0'6LLS ¥BL'YSLS L Z¥IL$ 6GZ18L$ 9/8'vYLS 68G°LGLS 8GC'OELS (wyd 4oy moy apiH) 1SOD'AO XOBIUYS
6ELLLS €8'251% 19¢€€1$  ¥L'8ZI$ 86'€2L$  vL'Z9l$ zoeeld  L€GLLS  v6¥9LS  8ZeBlS  G8'G8LS  ¥0'G9L$ 00 Ivi$  ¥0OPLS HUNOH ¥3Ad LSOO
16'8% Gz'8$ €6'LLS  06°9% ze'9% 000L$ 9zZ.$ L¥'6$ ¥1'6% $0'6% 98'8% G8'.$ 11°1$ G5'9% TN ¥3d LSOO
Zv'19% 95'26% 6z8v$ GSvv$ Z8Tv$  GE.G6$  SG8v¥S ¥O¥9$  Leebs 2ee9$ S¥'Z9$  86°06% 1626 806¥$  YIDNISSVd ¥3d 1SOD
6v8°168°1$ S61'086')  G89'L¥L$ 10L'2GL 00Z'Zvl  80v'zle  L20'T¥l  ¥08'06L ¥80'/9L 698'0LL 6E8'E6L  LBT'LGL  L9V'0LL  9eL'eEl (s3s09 Bupesado) SISNIAXT ATHLNOW
o i e e S - . Gl s 00
G0 910 ¥20 GL'0 GL'0 .10 GL'0 GL'0 6L°0 GL'0 ¥1°0 GL'0 GL'0 €10 ITIN ¥3d ¥IONISSVd
GLe'LlL 8G.°02 9208'L 161°1 8LLL €9G°L ozv'l TL9'L Zre'l 12s'l 6v8°'L 890 G0 1202 ST INNIATY-NON I1IHIA
266'6€C 88221 Le0'Zc  €8¥'c¢  0O¥C'lz  2TSS'6l €82'0c  €l2'8l 2.6'61 €/8'lz  §20'0z  lz6'lz  SOV'0C STTIN 3DIAYIS FTOIHIA
6C 8C 6'C 6¢C 8'C 8¢ LT ve 6T oe A LT 62 HNOH ¥3d ¥IONISSVd
656'Z1 090°L 811 Lyl'L ole'L 620'l 880'L €L0'l G96 €P0'L €66 602'1 GG6 SYNOH FOIAYIAS TT1OIHIA
25T €T 2T iz 0z \z 0z 6l iz SAVA IDIAYIS TVLOL
20z 8l ¥ 6 1L 8l yl 1z Ll Ll 0¢ S
%S % %9 %9 %t %9 %S %Y %9 %S %L %S HLNOA%
188°} 1zl 12z Lz 340 LLL 44" 051 651 44" 8lg vl HLNOA
%89 %EL %L %EL %6S %L %EL %SGS %2L %69 %l %EL a31avsIa/ SHOIN3S%
¥eL'L 0zl 0Ll 802 6El 0zl ¥0l 651 21" 621 LGl G/l HIVHOTITIHM
6¥Z'Lz Ges'l 2102 900'2 9g8'lL Lzl 1£8'L 625'L 6v9'L 9LL'l 6¥L'L 916'l azlavsia
1182 /81 €22 (o144 S0z 92 (0] %4 L1z (X ¥0€ 8.2 €L2 SHOIN3S
8/9'/¢ lcee Y0L'€ GZ6'¢C T56¢C ySY'E 8€8'C ¥01'E G80'C FA4A Sdi¥l ¥vad® 3LN0oY a3xid
St i i = i Gaai d/E1LN0Y d3xXId-dIHSHAGI
ajeq 31va-0ol ¥z-unr  pz-Rew  pz-idy vz-deN  bz-99d pg-uer €z2-99@  €2-AON €20 gz-des  gz-bny  gz-ne
0} €2/22 dVIA
Adiseq
¥2/€202C Ad $20¢ sunr
1ISNVYL HOAVINVY AYVININNS FONVINYO4N3d



11:08 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/19/24 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
12000 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
12007 - STA Receivable
12010 - Grant Awards Receivable
12015 - State of GR Receivable
12025 - Logisticare Receivable
12040 - 5311 Cares

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses

Jun 30, 24

29,559.45

422,269.13
75,441.67
42,987.91

540,698.71

34,049.60

34,049.60

604,307.76

2,003.75
142,268.00
77,072.93
27,442.00
5,195.08
311,252.00

565,233.76

45,348.72

45,348.72

45,348.72

1,214,890.24

254,026.00
2,393,775.88

50,190.13
160,911.83

211,101.96

23,986.01

23,986.01

Page 1



11:08 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

07/19/24 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2024

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 24

(2,986,059.00)

(103,169.15)

1,111,721.09

351,105.22

1,108,604.00
439,732.00

1,5648,336.00

1,899,441.22

1,899,441.22

Page 2



| abed

%Y '€0l 6C€€T'LL 00299'6/2°C 62'G68°CSE'C awoou| [e30]
%¢E'20) €/06LLG 002990022 €1'298'162'C SINNIAIY ONILYH¥IJO-NON - 0002¥ [ejol
%000} 09°bLL 000 09111 1sa18u| - 001LbY
%0001} 6G°2/6'9 000 65269 SINIWISUNGITY '® SANNITY - 000¥Y
%€ L6 91'€€6'€L- 00°008°20G ¥8°998'C6Y uonedo||y [eyded- V1S - 00.2¥
%00 00°000°02- 0000002 000 00EESH# lleJHOYS 0) SaAIaSY - G/9Z¥
%.'68 €1°/GL'9- 0000009 18°7¥8'eS LIVYINOD ONISILYIAQY - 00SZY
%5021 ¥G' /G0 LY 00000002 62601 ¥T Aiqo papuedx3 01€S - 0042
%L'S0L €1'620°C) 00'+¥1L'0€2 RTINS 74 1202 OV VVSHYO LIES - SLETY
%0001 000 002SZ'L1E 002SZ'LLE asue)sissy Bunesado 1S - 00€Z
%911 00'686'6 00%12'89 006618 spun4 Y9 - 0622
%0001 LLL 00268'GL9 11'€96°GL9 (417)aNNd dSNVYL V201 - 00124 [elol
%0601 L1'€96°0G 00°000'69G 11'€96°GL9 12y)0 - (417)aNNd dSNVYL V201 - 00L2F
%00 0026806 00'268°0S 000 uonedo||y 417 SpasN jawun - 201z
(417)aNNd dSNVYL TV201 - 00L2¥
%0001 000 00°09¢°201 00°09¢°201 spung Bugesado 40197 - 0SELY
%9°€Cl G0'#50'02 00°000'G8 G0'¥S0'S01L LOVYINOO'AYIS OININVHIVS - 00€LY
SINNIATY ONILVYIJO-NON - 000Z¢
%L ¥EL 95°Z¥0'92 00°000°G. 9527010} INNIATY ONILYNIHO - 0001 [B30L
%L L0L 19°622 0000002 19°622'02 INNIATY FHVYIILSIDOT/IYVIAIQON - 0SZLY
%8'v.1 162961 0000002 1G296'V€ INNIATY 3AIY¥-V-TVIA - 00ZLY
%0°LE} ZE¥58°01 00°000'GE ZE¥58'Sh INN3AIY 3LNOY A3XI4 - 00L LY
INNIATY ONILYHIO - 00017
awodu|
asuadx3g/awosuj Areuiplo
19bpng jo 9%, jobpng JaAQ § jobpng pz unr - €z, Inf
Ad 30 %001 0€ aunf siseg [enidoy

[en}oy 'sA Jobpng |enuuy
LISNVYL ¥OavAY

vel6LiL0
INd 1021



Z 9bed

%00 0000} 00004 000 S3JILON Tv¥931 - 06€2S
%9 L1 £0'605'1 00°000°€) £0'605'v) ONILINYVIN B ONISILYIAQY - 00£2S
%Z LST'} €T 19’8 0006/ €T'18¢'6 T3ASNNOD V931 - 05225
%00 00°0G- 000§ 000 SIJIAN3S 11 LOVHINOD - 01128
%.'801 967.8 0000001 96'2/8°01 SIDIAYIS FJONVNILNIVIN ALYIJONd - 06128
%G0L1 96'6/9'C 00°000'GE 96'6/9'8E 324NO0SLNO-AY3S HOAL I12IH3A - 00126
$334 ¥3SN B STDIAY3S - 0002
%8°G6 G8'€08'VL- 00°€£€'95¢E G621 ¥E SL1143N39 - 00016 [ejoL
%98 68°80¢- 00°000°C 11169} SLI43N39 ¥IHLO - 05916
%E'6.1 ¥£'8€G°Z 00002°€ ¥€'8€.'S MOTTV STHLOTO YHOMSINHOAINN - 00916
%Y'6. 06'228" 00000y 0L'2LL'E JONVHNSNI INJWAOTJINANN - 0S¥ LS
%z LT) 09°18€C 0006.'8 09°LELLL JONVHNSNI ALITIEVYSIA - 0271S
%8°€0} 00198C 00°000'G. 0011982/ SNI dINOD SHINMOM - 0SELS
%Y LT) 10°.8€ 00°0L8'} 10°'26L°C NV1d NOISIA - 00€1S
%G'€8 16'/99'}- 000010} €0'ZEY'8 NV1d TV.LN3Q - 09216
%\ '8/ 8622081~ 00°€.¥'Z8 20°0S'v9 NV1d Tv2Ia3n - 00Z1S
%9°/6 €€'€29'c- 00°000'¥S} 19°9/€'0G1 (S¥3dIeD) NV1d NOISN3d - 0SLLS
yarAn ov'GZ8‘l 00°000°GL 97'GZ8'91 vOId - 00115
S1I4IN39 - 00015
%L G0} 6260125 00°€%2'620°1 62251801 ¥0av1 - 01006 [el0L
%L L0l 65'609'8 00'6/5°0Z) 6581621 SIOVM 2 STINVTVS ¥IHLO - 00505
%0°20} A AAY 00°'206'80€ TR TARCT RS SIOVM JAILVHLSININGY - 00105
%G'.01 A AN 00'LEL'€S) 2€°€22'591 SIOVM S3ILITIOVS 2°LNIVIN - 00€0S
%G°L01 €€'G52'6 00'902'€Z) eeLor'zel VA - SIOVYM *® SAIVIVS - 00205
%1501 0922591 00'628'7¢¢ 09°95€'6€€ 2oy paxid - SIOVM 2 STINVIVS - 00105
¥ogv - 01005
asuadx3g
%Y €01 62°€€7' L. 00299'6/2'C 62'G68'79EC Joid ssol9
3obpng jo % jobpng JaAQ § jobpng yz unp - €z, Inp
Ad 30 %001 0€ aunr sised |enJd0y
[en)ay “sA Jabpng [enuuy ¥zI611L0
LISNV¥L ¥OavINY INd 10:2L



¢ abed

[en}ay "sA Jobpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OaVINY

% L0l 20601 00009', 20'60.'L T139/LINYILNI/SINOHA 321440 - 00675
%L YLl €82 00000'Z €'¥82'C LINYILINI-¥ILINTD LISNVYL - 06HYS
%ETTL GL'192 00002°} GLL9Y') 39d-¥3LNID LISNVYL - 00¥YS
%G 0E} v6°€L6 00°000°€ V6'E16'E GYVONIMISAHILYMALD LISNVYL - 00€7S
%2 L9} L9LYL') 00700} 19'L¥8'C SV9 IVHNLYN/ADd- LV - 00275
%L '8LL 15106 00°000'S 1G'$06'G 3OVAUVOHIMISAILYM LV - 001¥S

S3ILITILN - 000

%L'L6 97'G61'L- 00°057'60€ VIR LTS Q3WNSNOJ S3ITddNS B STVINILYIN - 000€S [ejolL
%9°/G 6952 00009 LE'GYE S311ddNS B STVINILYIN ¥IHLO - 062€S
%085 90'C.9- 00°009'} 6°/26 S317ddNS AONIOYINT 8 ALIHVS - 00.€S
%000} 000 00°005 00°005 S3I1ddNS B WY¥90¥d ¥3LNdNOD - 0/9€S
%L LS €9'692'}- 00000'€ LE°0€L') (saanyooig ‘s3npaydas) ONILNINd - 0S9€S
%008 S 8Y6- 0005y 99°108'¢ S311ddNS 321440 - 066€S
%0'8LL 7166 00°05S Z1'6v9 S317ddNS ¥ILNID LISNVYL - 00SES
%L 08 10°196- 00000'G £6°2€0'y S1¥Vd HIVdIN/INIVIN STILITIOVS - 0SYES
%Z'CS G6°956- 000002 S0°EH0'L ONIMOL - SZYeS
%L €8 99'9Z1- 00062 ¥€'€29 S3INOSSIAIIV I1IHIA - 007ES
%6'CL) 88°98Y 00°00S'€ 88'986'¢ (sejqewnsuo)) $317ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%8°Ch1 169202 00°000'GS 1692029 S1NVd ¥IVdIN-LNIVIN I1OIHIA - 00£ES
%LEL 98°GlLE- 000021 1'v88 S700L - 06Z€S
%L V. 65505 00000'Z RAA NOILYDI¥ENT - 00ZES
%196 £6°GZ6- 0000072 L0'%20'€2 SJYIL - 0S1€S
%2 96 G0'G98'/- 00000602 G6¥EL 161 73n4 - 001€S

Q3IWNSNOI S3INddNS B STVINILYI - 000€S

%Z 9L} G1'9/1'Gl 00°002°26 GL9/6'CL) $334 ¥3SN B SIIIANIS - 00026 [e301
%E'€S 1°€59- 00007} T 99IAI3G ‘JueydIB Hueg s9ad - 01925
%8'€0} 80'8./¢€ 0000001 80'8/£'0L SIDIAYIS HOIL ® TYNOISSIH0¥d - 00926
%Y 96 08°L2- 00°009 02'8.5 (LNINd/A9VLS0d)-00 TV LSOD VSO - 06528
%€ 00} 0Lyl 00005y 0L'¥1S'y WILSAS ALINNIIS ALITIOVA - 00625
%692} 00010} 00°0G.'€ 0009y SIDIANIS TOHODTV ® ONY¥A - 0Z¥2S
%8201 €6°€0S 00°050'8} £6'€55'8) S334 IONVYNILNIVIN IYVYMLAOS - 0072

39bpng jo 9, 196png J8AQ § jebpng pz unp - ¢z, Inp
Ad 10 %00} 0€ aunf siseg [en1ody

vei6L/L0
Wd 1021



y abed

%000} 11'6/2'8C 000 1162’82 uopjeldaidaq Bpjing-antesay ded - 05109
%000} G0'6£8'SS 000 G0'6€8'SS uopejoaidaq-dinb3-aniasay de) - 6109
NOILYD0T1V NOILYIO3¥d3A TV.LIdVD - 00009
asuadx3 19y310
asuadx3/ewoau| JaYy30
%E'€TL 87'89/°29 00°9€€'69¢ 8y'v01‘ZeE awoou| AieulpiQ 38N
%L.°001 1897 71 00'92£'900°C 18°06.020'C asuadx3 [ejo]
%9'El 1£822'S 000002} 1£822'L) STVLINIY / SISV 00066 [BI0L
%9'€y) 1€'822'S 00000'Z1 1€822' 1) s|ejusy %@ sasea - 00165
STVLINIY / SISV - 00065
%E'8E L 29'6£9'C 000069 266£5'6 (M3N) SNOINVTTIOSI - 0008S [e30L
%G'.8 99'¢H- 000G ¥€'90¢ snoaue||aasI JaYI0 - 00985
%97l AAS 0000} 85yl S99 a)e/saljjeusd - 0058S
%¢" LGl €0°098 00005’} £0°09¢'C S$¥29y9 puiog/aa Lodad /1ad - 06+8S
%G'622 96'€CY'l 0000L'} 96'€26°C s|elaje}y '@ SIeuIWaS-ONINIVYL - 00185
%LLEL 09°€€C 0006/ 09°'€86 NYY¥90¥8d ALIAVS - 00£8S
%Y'L8 98001~ 00008 71669 SONILIIN B TIAVYL - 00285
%¥'801 16°€6l 00°00€'2 16°€6Y'T SNOILdINOSENS 8 SANA - 05085
(M3N) SNOANVTIIISIN - 0008S
%L'GL AN WA 00°000°0L} GG'919'/2) S1S02 ALITIGYIT® ALTYNSYD - 00096 [eJ0L
%L'G. Gy E8E Th- 00000021 66'919'/2) SNI I9VINVA ALYIJO¥d B ALITIGVIT - 00495
S1S09 ALITIEVIT 8 ALTYNSVI - 0009S
%ETLL v7'€60'€ 00002'SC vy'€62'82 S3(LITILN - 000¥S 8301
%Y €8 09'G91- 00°000°} 0F'v€8 (sng ojuaweloeg) 14-IM - 00L¥S
%2 06 8G°29¢- 00°00L'€ v lee'e sng 2eg IJIM+IDIAYIS ¥VINTTID - 0SSHS
j8bpng Jo 9, jobpng JonQ § Jebpng pz unp - ¢z, Inp
Ad 30 %001 0€ aunr Siseg [eniody

[en}oy 'sA Jobpng jenuuy
LISNV¥L YOavINY

vei6LIL0
Nd 102}



G abed

%6'€E LVEL6'LLL 00°9£€£‘69Z £8'29¢'16 awodu| JoN
%0001} GO’ LyL'Ove- 000 GO’ L. '0vZ- awoou| JaYl0 18N
%0001 G9'LyL0ve 000 GO'LY.'0vT asuadx3 JayQ lejoL
%0001} GO’ LyL0ve 000 NN 74 NOILYOOTTV NOILYIO3¥d3a Tv.LidVD - 00009 [e30L
%0001 6°£29'9G) 000 6 /29'95) uoneroaidaq Jes|4-ansasay'de) - G/109
jobpng jo 9, 196png 180 § j8bpng yz unp - €z, Inp
Ad 10 %001 0€ sunpf siseg |enuddy
[en)ay "sA Jabpng [enuuy A

LISNVAL ¥OAVINY Wd 10:2)



= IVIGNediln
7m - a

My Mother in Law took Amador
Transit today to Walmart to
independently do her shopping.
S000000 in love with Amador Transit!
They picked her up at her door step,
she is handicap, and they took her to
Walmart, let her shop and dropped
her off at home! All on her own. This
trip made her feel so independent at
almost 90 years old! Seriously, this
is the most beautiful thing about
Amador County! We have stellar
services like Amador Transit that
takes care of our community and
senior community. Love love love!!! |
wish we had a photo, but we were not
allowed to be there because she
wanted to do it on herown!!! =~ "

O0%12 7 comments
5 Like () Comment (» Send

]
w Brandee Conner McCann
April Miller Thank vou!!! _ .



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 1, 2024

RE: General Manager Report - Informational Only

Update on Money Market account for AT Operating Reserves

The Finance Committee asked staff to inquire about opening a money market account

not to exceed $200,000 for the purpose of setting aside operating reserves for AT.

Staff contacted Bank of Marin and spoke with Ms. Amy Wallace. She emailed the
attached documents for board review, and added these remarks to her email:
Hi Maggie,
| was given the approval to offer 2.25% on the Money Market account and | have
attached the Information for the board as well as the Business Information sheet
that will need to be filled out.
We would love the opportunity to gain your whole banking relationship. | certainly

could put together a proposal to show all the services and products that we offer.

Staff recommend delaying opening the money market account; as the delivery of 4 new
buses is scheduled by end of August, much earlier than anticipated. AT will require
most all the reserves to pay for the buses ($720k). AT must wait for reimbursement from
the grant prior to having the funds to open the money market account. Grant

reimbursement expected approximately by end of September, early October.

Staff will update the Board at the September meeting of the status of Grant

reimbursement and projected opening of the money market account.



6l/gL sO89-0Od

; ¥ o) $39033 |
WOD"UIIBLWOYURG HSIA ‘UOIJRWIOLUI JOBIUOD D10 10 @—Q m @ 334 FIONYNIINIVW

12q sy

ULIB) [0 jueg §

unoooe ayy uo sbujuses sonpai pinoo seay “awi Aue ye abueyd Aew pjaik sbejusoied [enuue pue arel 1saalUl By
“Ayiuow paypaio pue Ajrep papunodwon si 1sa18ju "S8dUR[EG PAIOS|OO |[B UO ISBISIUI LIBS SJUN0JOE Buueaq jsalely|

i

ey heg s

aog\m\

$ Jo ©oUB[EQ JUNODJJE 10} S| B}EI BAOGE BY |
:81UnooVY 13BN ABuol Jo sBuireg o} ejqeoddy

‘PlaIA abejusaiay [enuuy

LeETT

'Siseq |[eo-||im 1o sejnBau e uo uuepy

JO Yueg 0} way} Janljep pue ssauisng Jo soeld Jnok
wo.y sjeusrew Jaylo 1o sysodsp dn yoid ued aoinss
JoBuassawl JuaIUSAUOD INQ) IDINYIS ONINNVE LITVA

sBuiuses jsausy) pue Aupinbi Buunsus

unoooe Bunoayo ssauisng Jnok woly pue o) [ems
aq Ajeoirewione |jIm spund qunocose Buuweq saisul
ue Ut Ajlep peIseaul $1 USED SSE0XE 1BU) SINSUS 0)
wewabeurw spuny AJIE(] SINNODOY S3INS HEYD

'seunpaoosd Buuojuow unosse inok

Buiuljwess JuUnoo9e UOHEALISOUOD SUL WOy pue

03 siseq Ajlep = uo 193)j0 AjEsgEwoine & sjunNGooe
aouefeq 018z ul AjAIOY "JUNODOR JOUEE] 0JSZ B UM
Asuow ino£ Jo Jno 10w 195 SINNODOV JONVIVE OusZ

‘Aanoe

WUBNPNEY IO PSZUCUINEUN JOL SUOHOBSURL HOY 0
YO8 siall JoNUoL A[RDIUCL08(S 0] S8SSBUISNG MOJR
yolym ‘seoimas fed aAISO4 JN0 UM pnes; OV Jo
HOBYO JO Aigissod eyl aonpey NOINSAZEd dnvad

‘pasjuesenb

)yueq jou aie pue ‘anjea asoj Aew ‘pasnsul g4
jou ate sueld 1 uag Juswsaiyay "ssausnq Jnok o}
peuns 1s8q ugd ayj pull 01 suondo 1o Az Ino woly
aso0yD ‘seadojdws uigia; pue 1oele uen nok ‘ueld
J1}dusQq JuswWali}al B YJIAA SNYTd LIJ3NIg INIWIHILIY

"AInoes [elouBUl pEdUELLe

pue ‘Buipuads jusiolys pue juaredsuel; ‘ssonoeid
uollel|1ouod3) paroidwl siayo wuoye|d Juswabeuew
asuadxs suljuo sX3d "puads seafojdws yonw

MOY pue 818yM |0JjU0D) VD dIvdIdd SSANISNE VSIA

.\obﬂ-\ ~0\ oley 1saisiy| \Jd\

\W ] ‘ Wv TTiereq
'sarey shepo|

‘[erosdde paio 0} 108[gng "3 [ENUUE OU YIM SBLUNOD
0G| WBLj] 20U Ul SUOREDO] UOI|IW pZ 18A0 1B 10 S 9yl
Ul JueLDisil BSiA AUB j2 $80IA9S pue $pooB wieigo ueo

SIBSN PEZUOYINE JNOA DUR NOA QYYD L340 SSINISNG VSIA

‘fercidde ypes o) algng

"SpasU ssauisng aipnads nok jeaw o] paziuoisno
‘sausnpul o Ajaues e ssouoe speyo ino 1op Buouew
3|qIX3|} OPINOLIT BAA LIGIUD 40 SANI ANV SNYOT SSANISHS

‘1B{[2M BIGOW B 0] 8pIBD
1qap Jrod ppy "SIUNCODE ULRY JO MuBg UsSamiaq Spun)
lsjsuey) 1o sysodap ayew 'seseyoind ayew ‘ysed UiRIgo

0} pIBY) HGB(] BSIA INOA 89S Q¥YD LIBRA |, YSIA SSINISNG

‘[erosdde 31pa.o 0} 193lgng Junoooe Buyoayo
ssauIsnq InoA o} payul| 11paID Jo sulj B yim uonoajold
}eIpJano OlfewoINe SaPIACI- YNIT LIGFHI L4viadIA0

'$N O] A[RIUCHT|D WY} PUSS PUR JBUUEDS
pajeubisap e yum doysep Jnok Je syosyp ueos fdwig
WUEY 8y} 0] sdu) 80NPBI PUR UOIEDO| JOYIO 10 SOILC
nok woy Ajeaiuonoe)s y9euo Isudag USOHIa TONSY

‘ssauisnq nok je spJeo Jigap pue ypa.o Jolew

e 1deooe 0} pesu nok Buiyifiong oNISSIO0Nd Quvo LD

“Aireoirewolne suaddey sealojdwe pue sexe; josled
nof Buifey ‘uonewlopu joshed isjus pue pouad Aed

Kisns Junoooe suluo Jnok ojui Boj 0y Ases s ) ‘seakodws

001 o1 dn Joy jjoifed sesaoid Ajusiusauno pue Apoinb
ljoifeg suyuQ sseusng YBnoiy] TIoNAYd INNNG

‘Burjueg inok yim
ekiys 210w aq ueo nok os ‘Aypeuonourny pue Buipodas
papuedxs ypm S59008 WUNOIDE S{IGOLL PUB SUHUC JO

9ousIUBALOD Bl saulguwod Bunjueg eybig ondinve TuBig

soueleq A|lep wnuwiuiw 9ogg  ATHINOW ¥ QIOAY OL

00€$ N3O OL WNWINIW

£$ uay} ‘sjw| mojaq 334 JONVNILNIVIN

S||e} 8ouBRq SS8|UN abieyd ON KIHINOW
"Spoau paleA ssauisng nok Joy
sysodap pajwijun Yim Junoosoe

sBuiaes Buiuies-jsaisiul uy MIINYIAO

‘[eMEBIPYIM

10 19ysuel} sso0xa Jad Gg¢ 4o abieyo e si aiay} ‘semelp
-Yim Jo si1gjsuel} pazuoyine-aid (g) Xis Sy} poaoxe nok |
SNOILOVSNY2L SSIOXT 40 IDUVHO

"9j0kd Juswaiess sad s1ejsuel) Juswhed jiq Jo siaysues
Bunjueq suijuo ‘uoissiwsuel} 91UOLOB[E JBYIO 10 SIBSUEl)
auoydaja} ‘(uoijosjoid YeIpISAO 10} Siajsuel] Buipnjour)
SHgep pazuoyine-aid ‘siejsuel) oiewoine ‘pred syosyo Jo
uoiteuIquod Aue ui S[EMEIPYLIM IO SIBjSUBI} pazZILOyine-aid
(9) xis jo [ej0} 2 @} junouoe Jnok sywi| uoyeinBoy SNV
ybnoay; pue zBusssaiu Ag ‘rew AqQ ‘youelq e je uosiad
Ul SIgjSUe]) pUB S[EMEBIDYNM PBJIWIUN SYBW UBD NOA

SANNJ YNOA SSIOOV OL MOH

‘SJUNoOooEe

ysodap jo uoteuiquoo Aue ul
doueeq abeiane A|yuow 00Q'g 1$
10 'aouejeq abeiane Ajyjuow 000'6$ 334 JONVYNILNIVA
10 'aoueleq Ajlep wnwiuiw 00G'z$  KIHINOW Y GIOAY OL
000'l$  N3JO OL WNWININ

01$ uayy 'sywi mojaq

S||e} @oueleq ssajun abieyo oN

334 JONVNILNIVA

XTHLNOW
“Anpinbit jo
[oA9] e Buiurejurew |jiys ajiym ayes
Jsassul Jaybiy e ules o} iaseid
Tey} sassauisnq Joj paubisaq MIINYINO




General Manager Report - Informational Only — page 2

Response to the inquiry regarding battery core charges on May claims list

Staff attached the May claims list to refresh the board on the inquiry. NAPA Auto Parts
has AT on a battery program. NAPA supplies bus batteries for AT shop inventory.
NAPA inspects for expired batteries, removes them and credits AT the core charges.

When NAPA replaces batteries with new inventory, AT is charged a new core fee.



3:35PM
05/30/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
May 2 - 30, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
52550 IGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

05/29/2024 Amador County General Serv... 49.20
Total 52550 0GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 49.20
52600 IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

05/30/2024 THOMAS BUNTING backflow test 50.00
Total 52600 IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 50.00

Total 52000 ISERVICES & USER FEES 4,134.67
53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 JFUEL

05/30/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 90172 & 87043 8,588.09

05/30/12024 Hunt & Sons, Inc, 90172 & 87043 305.54

05/30/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 8,329.30

05/30/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 305.54

05/29/2024 Safety Kleen 947.30
Total 53100 OFUEL 18,475.77
53150 OTIRES

05/30/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. stock 867.06

05/30/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 204 & 205 647.25

05/30/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 505 123.88

05/30/2024 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 204 323.63
Total 53150 OTIRES 1,961.82
53200 JLUBRICATION

05/30/2024 Ron DuPratt Ford 314.52

05/30/2024 Safety Kleen 323.00
Total 53200 OLUBRICATION 637.52
53300 JVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

05/29/2024 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. dest sign glass 507 469.37

05/29/2024 All Diesel Electric Inc. alternator 619.56

05/29/2024 Auto Zone climate control module 164.85

05/29/2024 Auto Zone Batteries 142.21

05/2912024 Auto Zone 30Ib cyclinder 30/30 269.36

05/29/2024 Bus & Equipment Repair pump w o-rings 505 388.63

05/29/2024 Bus & Equipment Repair belt retractor, outer rolistop 448,62

05/29/2024 Delta Truck Center Pulley 136.53

05/30/2024 Delta Truck Center Header-DEF 10G 1,144.00

05/30/2024 Delta Truck Center 264.44

05/30/2024 Glass Doctor of The Gold Cou... 902.40

05/30/2024 Maita Chevrolet pulley 199.24

05/30/2024 Maita Chevrolet -66.41

05/30/2024 Maita Chevrolet return 66.41

05/30/2024 Maita Chevrolet control 185.44

05/30/2024 Maita Chevrolet pulley 35.66

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Brake Pads 4417

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Brake pads 131.66

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Battery core deposit x16 batteries -1,116.92

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Batteries 1,132.91

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 02 sensor exchange 11.35

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Brake Pads 615 4417

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts climate control 178.85

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts pressure s 20.81

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts switch return -26.78

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts switch 26.78

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts vac Reservoir 27.12

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts cav connectors 38.81

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts scotseal, pads 198.78

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 2.31

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Brake pad return -131.66

05/29/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 44.66

05/30/2024 Ron DuPratt Ford Switch 34.71

05/30/2024 U.S. BANK 19.38

Page 2



2 at

amador transit

TO: AT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: August 1, 2024

Subject: AT Bank Signatory Update

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the Directors elect a replacement bank signatory for
Director Bragstad for the remainder of the 2024 calendar year.

Annually, at the January AT meeting the board approves two (2) Directors with the
authority to sign bank checks on behalf of the agency for the calendar year. This year
Chairman Crew and Director Bragstad were approved as bank signatories. However,
as Director Bragstad has stepped down, the board needs to elect a replacement.

Staff recommends the board elect a replacement bank signatory for Director Bragstad
for the remainder of the 2024 calendar year.



2:53 PM
07/24/24

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
July 5 - 24, 2024

Date Name Memo Amount
23001.1 OPayroll Liabls Total
25000 0CalPERS Classic Retirement
07/23/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 4,385.59
07/23/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 2,592.88
Total 25000 0CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,978.47
25020 0CalPERS 2@62
07/23/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 3,672.12
07/23/2024 CalPERS 1899375431 3,705.59
Total 25020 0CalPERS 2@62 7,377.71
25100 0CalPERS 457 Plan
07/23/2024 CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 967.91
Total 25100 0CalPERS 457 Plan 967.91
Total 23001.1 OPayroll Liabls Total 15,324.09
24021 DAflac
07/23/2024 AFLAC ENQO2 185.21
07/23/2024 AFLAC ENQO2 87.70
Total 24021 DAflac 272.91
24022 0TransAmerica
07/23/2024 TransAmerica G000042079 295.20
07/23/2024 TransAmerica G000042079 279.50
Total 24022 NTransAmerica 574.70
24030 ODental Liab
07/23/2024 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 719.63
07/23/2024 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 373.65
Total 24030 NDental Liab 1,093.28
51000 OBENEFITS
51150 JPENSION PLAN (CalPERS)
07/23/2024 CalPERS Unf-Pepra 201.17
07/23/2024 CalPERS Unf-Classic 6,678.58
Total 51150 OPENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 6,879.75
51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
07/23/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Faria 26.07
07/23/2024 JB's Awards & Engraving 20.00
Total 51600 DUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 46.07
Total 51000 DIBENEFITS 6,925.82
52000 OSERVICES & USER FEES
52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
07/23/2024 Delta Truck Center 508-assesment 443.94
07/24/2024 Glass Doctor of The Gold Cou... 32.95
07/24/2024 Glass Doctor of The Gold Cou... 19.93
07/23/2024 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 403-torque, drain plug, codes 598.65
07/24/2024 Sutter Creek Car Wash 15.69
Total 52100 OVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,111.16
52150 IPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
07/23/2024 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Serv... July 240.00
07/23/2024 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Serv... June 240.00
07/23/2024 Mountain Air 299.55
Total 52150 TPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 779.55
52250 JLEGAL COUNSEL
07/23/2024 Weintraub Tobin Chediak Col... = Cooper-McGowan

2,254.00

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
July 5 - 24, 2024

2:53 PM

07/24/24
Accrual Basis

Date Name Memo Amount
Total 52250 OLEGAL COUNSEL 2,254.00
52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING

07/23/2024 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

07/23/2024 The Mountain Merchant Gold... Fair 400.00
Total 52300 DADVERTISING & MARKETING 900.00
52420 JDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

07/23/2024 New Visions 3rd Qtr billing (21) 1,008.00
Total 52420 ODRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,008.00
52550 IGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

07/23/2024 Amador County General Serv... 35.47
Total 52550 IGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 35.47

Total 52000 OSERVICES & USER FEES 6,088.18
53000 OIMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 OFUEL

07/23/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. June 8,350.99

07/23/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. DEF 305.54

07/24/2024 Hunt & Sons, Inc. July 7,5687.16

07/23/2024 NAPA Auto Parts Blue Def 17.23
Total 53100 OFUEL 16,260.92
53250 0TOOLS

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK caliper measuring tool 104.45

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK impact extension 38.76
Total 53250 OTOOLS 143.21
53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

07/24/2024 Auto Zone Orifice tube & bulb 403 48.82

07/23/2024 Delta Truck Center Front Balancer 506 304.02

07/24/2024 Delta Truck Center 506-Hub,Rotor, caliper,disc pads 3,763.65

07/23/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 2220414181 -80.47

07/23/2024 NAPA Auto Parts clamp 25.75

07/23/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 301 Blendoor 175.85

07/23/2024 NAPA Auto Parts 2220414181 101.25

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK Glass Doc 60.64

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK blower switch 35.49

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK puller fans 154.53
Total 53300 OVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 4,589.53
53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK batteries 30.52
Total 563350 JSHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 30.52
53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

07/24/2024 Lowe's trash bags, cleaner 50.61

07/24/2024 Lowe's trash bags, cleaner, Hose 147.11

07/24/2024 Lowe's Asphalt 115.08

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK Kleenex 12411

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK gloves 97.85

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK steps 138.03

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK kleenex TC 64.63
Total 53450 OFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 737.42
53550 JOFFICE SUPPLIES

07/23/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 12.48

07/23/2024 Staples 538.64

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK coin rollers 27.99

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK Business Cards 21.00

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK 34.22

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK 7.53

Page 2



2:53 PM AMADOR TRANSIT
07124124 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 5-24, 2024
Date Name Memo Amount
07/24/2024 U.S. BANK 19.36
07/24/2024 U.S. BANK 33.91
Total 53550 DOFFICE SUPPLIES 695.13
53670 ICOMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
07/24/2024 U.S. BANK annual extension for cameras 19.00
Total 53670 OICOMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 19.00
Total 53000 OMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 22,475.73

54000 OUTILITIES
54100 DAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

07/23/2024 Amador Water Agency 104.27

07/23/2024 Amador Water Agency 156.32
Total 54100 AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 260.59
54200 JAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

07/23/2024 P.G.&E. 79.97
Total 54200 UAT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 79.97
54300 OTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB

07/23/2024 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 37.25

07/23/2024 Amador Water Agency 156.65

07/23/2024 City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMA0019 111.55
Total 54300 OTRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 305.45
54400 OTRANSIT CENTER-PGE

07/23/2024 P.G.&E. 43.34
Total 54400 OTRANSIT CENTER-PGE 43.34
54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL

07/23/2024 Univerge 284.27
Total 54500 DOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 284.27

Total 54000 OUTILITIES 973.62

58000 OMISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58200 OTRAVEL & MEETINGS

07/23/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Mileage reimb-Bright 30.35
Total 58200 OTRAVEL & MEETINGS 30.35
58300 OSAFETY PROGRAM

07/24/2024 ' U.S. BANK 111.90

0712412024 U.S. BANK 79.39
Total 58300 OISAFETY PROGRAM 191.29
58450 0CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks

07/23/2024 Amador Family Phyicians Cotterell 100.00

07/23/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Fine-Livescan 74.00

07/23/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Faria-Med 100.00
Total 58450 1CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 274.00
58600 0Other Miscellaneous

07/23/2024 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Ice 15.06

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK 19.36

07/24/2024 U.S. BANK 17.47
Total 58600 JOther Miscellaneous 51.89

Total 58000 TMISCELLANEOUS (NEW) 547.53
59000 OLEASES / RENTALS

59100 JLeases & Rentals

Page 3



2:53 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

07124124 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 56 - 24, 2024
Date Name Memo Amount
07/23/2024 Amador County Airport 25.00
07/23/2024 Leaf 5.00
07/23/2024 Smile (Copier) June TC 350.15
07/23/2024 Smile (Copier) June AT 823.93
07/23/2024 Smile (Copier) July TC 350.15
07/23/2024 WIZIX 56.81
Total 59100 (ILeases & Rentals 1,611.04
Total 59000 ILEASES / RENTALS 1,611.04
TOTAL 55,886.90

Page 4



